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May 23, 2024

Justin Kirk, Deputy Director
OC Development Services
601 N. Ross Street

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Subject: ALUC Determination for County of Orange Proposed General Plan Amendment LU
24-01 (Land Use Element), Zoning Code Amendment CA 24-01 (Mixed-Use District,
Housing Opportunities Overlay District, and Technical Revisions), and Zone Change
ZC 24-01 (Select properties in unincorporated areas)

Dear Mr. Kirk:

During the public meeting held on May 16, 2024, the Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) for
Orange County considered the subject item. The matter was duly discussed and with a
unanimous 7-0 vote, the Commission found the proposed County of Orange Proposed General
Plan Amendment LU 24-01 (Land Use Element), Zoning Code Amendment CA 24-01 (Mixed-
Use District, Housing Opportunities Overlay District, and Technical Revisions), and Zone
Change ZC 24-01 (Select properties in unincorporated areas) to be Consistent with the Airport
Environs Land Use Plan for John Wayne Airport (AELUP for JWA) and the Airport Environs
Land Use Plan for Joint Forces Training Base Los Alamitos (AELUP for JFTB Los Alamitos).

Please contact me at jfitch@ocair.com or (949) 252-5170 if you have any questions regarding
this proceeding. Thank you!

Sincerely,
iy f*@,?évf,/(/\
Julie Fitch

Interim Executive Officer

cc: ALUC
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